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48 CFR Ch. 13 (10–1–10 Edition) 1303.602 

Subpart 1303.6—Contracts With 
Government Employees or 
Organizations Owned or Con-
trolled by Them 

1303.602 Exceptions. 
The designee authorized to make an 

exception to the policy in FAR 3.601 is 
set forth in CAM 1301.70. 

Subpart 1303.7—Voiding and 
Rescinding Contracts 

1303.704 Policy. 
The designee authorized to declare 

void and rescind contracts, in cases in 
which there has been a final conviction 
for any violation of 18 U.S.C. 201–224, is 
set forth in CAM 1301.70. 

1303.705 Procedures. 
The designee authorized to declare a 

contract void and rescinded is set forth 
in CAM 1301.70. The DOC will follow the 
procedures set forth in FAR 3.705. 

Subpart 1303.8—Limitation on the 
Payment of Funds To Influ-
ence Federal Transactions 

1303.804 Policy. 
The original OMB Form LLL, Disclo-

sure of Lobbying Activities, shall be re-
tained in the contract file and a copy 
shall be submitted to the Office of the 
Assistant General Counsel for Adminis-
tration, Ethics Law and Program Divi-
sion. 

1303.806 Processing suspected viola-
tions. 

Suspected violations of 31 U.S.C. 1352 
shall be referred to the DOC Office of 
Inspector General and the Senior Pro-
curement Executive. 

Subpart 1303.9—Whistleblower 
Protections for Contractor Em-
ployees 

1303.905 Procedures for investigating 
complaints. 

The designee authorized to take spec-
ified actions related to Inspector Gen-
eral findings regarding whistleblower 
complaints of contractor employees is 
set forth in CAM 1301.70. 

1303.906 Remedies. 

The designee authorized to determine 
whether a contractor has subjected an 
employee to reprisal and to determine 
the appropriate remedy is set forth in 
CAM 1301.70. 

PART 1304—ADMINISTRATIVE 
MATTERS 

Subpart 1304.2—Contract Distribution 

Sec. 
1304.201 Procedures 
1304.201–70 Accountable personal property. 

Subpart 1304.6—Contract Reporting 

1304.602 General 
1304.602–70 Federal Procurement Data Sys-

tem. 

Subpart 1304.8—Government Contract 
Files 

1304.804 Closeout of contract files 
1304.804–70 Contract closeout procedures. 
1304.805 Storage, handling, and disposal of 

contract files. 
1304.805–70 Storage, handling, and disposal 

of contract files. 

Subpart 1304.13—Personal Identity 
Verification 

1304.1301 Policy. 

AUTHORITY: 41 U.S.C. 414; 48 CFR 1.301–1.304. 

SOURCE: 75 FR 10570, Mar. 8, 2010, unless 
otherwise noted. 

Subpart 1304.2—Contract 
Distribution 

1304.201 Procedures. 

1304.201–70 Accountable personal 
property. 

Provide one copy of all contracts and 
purchase orders for accountable per-
sonal property to the appropriate De-
partmental property management of-
fice(s) for inclusion in the Depart-
ment’s personal property system in ac-
cordance with the DOC Personal Prop-
erty Management Manual. Accountable 
personal property purchased with a 
Governmentwide commercial purchase 
card is also to be reported to the prop-
erty management office. 
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